

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR

AGENDA

March 15, 2010

- 10-45 1st resolution
- 10-05 1st by-law

I. ACCEPT MINUTES

II. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

III. STAFF REPORTS

- IV. VISITORS: Mr. Steve Crookshank, District Social Services Board representative
Ms. Barbara Taylor, President, Canadore College, Re: Parry Sound Campus update
Mr. Doug Weber, Re: mail in vote
Ms. Myrna Jackson, Re: mail in vote
Ms. Bonnie Beier, Re: mail in vote
Mr. Henry Beier, Re: mail in vote
Mr. Gord Zulak, Re: mail in vote

V. BY-LAWS

1. By-law to amend By-law No. 2008-25 (Waste Transfer Station By-law)

VI. MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION

1. Accept engineering quote for design and project management, Middle River Bridge approaches
2. Authorize tender for Inholmes Bridge repairs
3. Authorize Change Order No. 1, Middle River Bridge
4. Revised Transfer Site emergency procedures

VII. CORRESPONDENCE

1. AMO - Federal Budget summary
2. AMO - Ontario Throne Speech summary
3. AMO - Watch File (March 4, 2010)
4. AMO - Watch File (March 11, 2010)
5. AMCTO - Bill 168 (Violence & Harassment in the Workplace) training
6. O.P.P. - D.A.R.E. graduation invitation
7. Township of Carling - West Parry Sound Volunteer Fire Service feasibility investigation
8. North East LHIN - introduction of Louise Paquette, CEO
9. DSSAB - 2010 budget and levy
10. WPS Health Centre - Board meeting summary
11. D. Sanderson, WPS Health Centre CEO - Under-serviced Area Program changes
12. PS Municipal Association - Spring meeting, April 30, 2010
13. R. van der Hiel - thank you to Council & staff
14. Comments on Vote by Mail - D. Weber, M. Jackson, MLCA, S. Hulaj, R. Halpenny, M & P Parkin, M & E Shelter, C & B Van Berkel, K & D Johnson, C. Rough, K Long, S & B Thompson, D. Patterson, M. Beauregard, R & S Marttila, L. Aylsworth, M. Fenton, J. Sharpe, E. Gebelhoff-Wolters, M. Aboud, C. Walls, G. Rea, A & S Kellner, L & C Walker, S. De Ath, C. Kelly, K. Godfrey, D & R Godbeer, M. Browne, M. Karens - Tait's Is. Cottage Association, R & M Dickson, J. Arnold, D & K Lowry, L & B Taylor, J. Mcgibbon, J. Girardi, T. Potocnik, P. Bartha, K & S Summerhays, K & M Corlett, D. Stacey, L & J Pinnington, R & B Gray, J. Peddle, H. Schulte, A. Villeneuve, S. Scott, J. Ghent-Fuller, R & B Kent, P. Haidle, D & W Vermeulen, H & A Faber, N. Fournier, D & M Hutchinson, K. Thomason, A & J Szarka, S. Keen & C. Smith, D. Hulaj, S & C Taylor, M. Corson, B & M Jarvis, T. Davidson, R. Morris, R. Ralston, N. Thomason
15. Application for rezoning, Part Lot 35, Con 4 (Brown)

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

IX. REPORTS OF COMMITTEE AND OTHER

X. REEVE'S REPORT

XI. NEW BUSINESS

XII. PUBLIC NOTICE

XIII. ADJOURNMENT